
FRIDAY    JUNE 17 2014

MINUTES OF THE SECOND PUBLIC HEARING OF THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF CHATHAM COUNTY, GEORGIA, HELD ON TUESDAY,
JUNE 17, 2014, IN THE COMMISSION MEETING ROOM ON THE SECOND
FLOOR OF THE CHATHAM COUNTY COURTHOUSE, LEGISLATIVE AND
ADMINISTRATIVE BUILDING, 124 BULL STREET, SAVANNAH, GEORGIA.

I.   CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Albert J. Scott called the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m. on Tuesday, June 17, 2014.  

============

II.  INVOCATION

 No invocation was given.

============

III.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Chairman Scott said, Commissioner Brady?

Commissioner Brady said, yes, sir.

Chairman Scott said, can you lead us in the Pledge of Allegiance.  Can I ask everybody to stand, please, for the
Pledge of Allegiance.

Commissioner Brady led all in the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag.

============

IV.  ROLL CALL 

Chairman Scott said, the Clerk will call the roll.

The Clerk called the roll.

Present: Albert J. Scott, Chairman
Dr. Priscilla D. Thomas, Vice Chairman, District Eight
Helen L. Stone, Chairman Pro Tem, District One
Tony Center, District Three
Patrick K. Farrell, District Four
Yusuf K. Shabazz, District Five (arrived at 6:25 p.m.)
Lori L. Brady, District Six
Dean Kicklighter, District Seven

               
Also present: Lee Smith, County Manager

R. Jonathan Hart, County Attorney
Janice Bocook, County Clerk

Not present: James J. Holmes, District Two

============

V. PUBLIC HEARING AS REQUIRED BY THE STATE ON THE COUNTY’S
2014 MILLAGE LEVY

The first and second hearings are being held today.  The third hearing will be held
on June 27, 2014, at 9:30 A.M.  

Chairman Scott said, good evening.  This hearing is -- is the second of three hearings that we will have, and it
is required by state law and -- and this is to make sure that we are in compliance with all applicable state laws. 

1



FRIDAY    JUNE 17 2014

Now the Chatham County Board of Commission has announced publicly its intentions to -- to decrease property
taxes it will levy this year by 1.9 percent under the rollback millage rate for the General Maintenance and
Operating -- Operation taxes, and increase by 0.58 percent over the rollback millage rate for the Special Service
District taxes, and 1.63 percent over the rollback millage rate for the Chatham Area Transit Authority.  The
purpose of this hearing as I pointed out is to solicit comments from the public.  

Chairman Scott said, the advertised millage rate for the General Fund is 11.543 mills, which is 0.224 mills lower
than the calculated rollback millage rate of 11.767 percent.  So even after the increase in the Digest, and if you
were to roll it back for those increases, the millage rate that we are set is lower than the rollback rate.  The
advertised millage rate for the Special Service District is 4.13 mills, which is 0.024 mills higher than the
calculated rollback millage rate of 4 1 -- of 4.106 mills.  The advertised millage rate for Chatham County Area
Transit Authority is 1 mill, which is 0.016 mills higher than the calculated rollback rate of 0.984 mills.

Chairman Scott said, now, we should have a list at the front here for anybody who wishes to make comments
or address the Commission as it relates to the millage rate.  You may sign up with your name and address, and
we will recognize you for those comments.  We do ask that you be brief in your remarks and depending on the
number of people we may have to set a time.   In the absence of that, we ask that when you do come forward,
could you give your name and address.  If you’re representing an organization, please state the organization
you are representing. Mike, is there anybody who has signed up and would like to speak?

Assistant County Manager Michael Kaigler said, no, sir.

Chairman Scott said, is there anybody in the audience who have not signed up who wishes to speak?  You may
sign up at this time.

Commissioner Kicklighter said, Mr. Chairman?

Chairman Scott said, yes.

Commissioner Kicklighter said, the millage rates that -- that are listed that -- for us to approve, we are not
increasing any of them, right?  We’re just talking about -- when we say increase, the -- the --

Chairman Scott said, the rollback.

Commissioner Kicklighter said, the rollback that the State -- State of Georgia in their wisdom --

Chairman Scott said, that’s correct.

Commissioner Kicklighter said, -- stated that if we don’t roll it back we have to advertise--

Chairman Scott said, you’ve got to state what it is.

Commissioner Kicklighter said, -- that we’re increasing?

Chairman Scott said, yes.

Commissioner Kicklighter said, okay.  I don’t -- I don’t even know if this is being shown to the public, but I just
want them to understand that that we’re not actually increasing.

Chairman Scott said, I had -- I had Ms. Cramer explain it to the media this morning.

Commissioner Kicklighter said, good.  Thank you.

County Manager Lee Smith said, she did a great interview.

Commissioner Center said, and to me this afternoon.

County Manager Smith said, at length.

Commissioner Kicklighter said, yeah.  ‘Cause it’s -- it -- it was a sickening change in the law where they made
us advertise a tax increase when we’re not increasing the millage rate.

Commissioner Center said, right. 

Commissioner Farrell said, only in America.

Chairman Scott said, Mr. Cole.

Mr. Charles Cole said, back again this year.  

Chairman Scott said, thank you.

2



FRIDAY    JUNE 17 2014

Mr. Cole said, Charles Cole.  Live down on Wilmington Island.  Give y’all a brief scenario.  My house went from
95,5 -- 100 to 35,900, and my taxes was decreased.  I had 1,211 last year, I got 1891.18 this year.  That’s a big
increase in taxes.  I wish y’all would all get over there to the Tax Assessor’s office because I’ve inquired for the
FBI to be involved, but I haven’t heard back.  I’ve talked to Legal Services because I’m a poor old white man,
but let me tell you what, right now, as it’s going, anybody over or near 65 their house is getting hit drastically with
value.  She knows.  I doubt if she does, but you’re in an area like me.  We’re in the house -- and they appraised
my house for what my neighbor next door buys.  I’m sorry.  I got a ‘92 Ford Explorer.  They’ve got a 2014
Mercedes.  I can’t afford that.  They’ve got a boat that they keep over at the Yacht Club.  I can’t afford that.  They
want to buy my property.  I can’t sell it because it’s tied up in the estate.  She remembers me from last year. 
I’ll tell y’all, the girl that I lived with for 31 and a half years passed away while I was on the road working.  The
account -- the house was in our names.  Judge Harris [Lewis] won’t let me sign it out until I pay the doctor bills
off.  I went from 26,000 to 7,000.  I’ve got 7,000 more to go, and then it will be my house.  I can finance it.  I can
pay all the taxes.  I’ve been working on it, and anybody that wants to see me after y’all are finished here, what
I’ve done and what the house looks like now and the value of -- that this -- this lady put on it, it’s unreal.  I had
to replace almost every piece of wood and sheet rock from four foot down because of water damages and -- and
when we bought in -- in 1987 for $43,000 from the government, we went in and started working on it, hadn’t
borrowed a dime on it because we couldn’t.  We was too old.  But all I’m asking is -- is for the -- please be
involved in -- in picking employees and personnel and make sure that they’re qualified ‘cause I just don’t see.
and I could get with any of y’all.  I tried to get with Pat [Farrell] a couple of times there, and I can show you
houses that’s undervalued with y’alls property tax, and I can show you poor people’s houses like mine that’s
overvalued, and I’m sorry that I had to come up here and say it, but like I said, every year I get slapped.  They
did me a favor last year, they dropped it from almost 1900 down to 1200.  I can afford $100 a month put aside
if I know it ahead of time, but when you slap me with $200 a month ahead of time, I can’t hardly afford that, and
I have to give up my medicine or something.  And that’s all I’m asking for is justify it and competent people in
your tax appraiser’s office.

Chairman Scott said, now you -- you haven’t gotten your tax bill yet, but you’ve got that projected.

Mr. Cole said, that -- this -- this is what the value was.

Chairman Scott said, that was the tax -- okay.

Mr. Cole, and this is what the lady come out last year, she took pictures and everything.  I live in one bedroom
and half of a kitchen.  The rest of it is nothing but storage and -- and equipment and pieces of the house that
I had come over Habitats or found on the side of the street and whatever that I can take home and -- and saw
up and make things out of, molding and all and make that right at the house.  I got the front of the house and
the side beautiful.  Took all the old off and put all new in and insulated it.  I got something that none of y’all have. 
I got a light bill that’s $17.19 a month year round.  Can y’all say that?  No.  That’s from hard work and -- and
doing with a lot -- without a lot of things, like comfort of high air in all the heat and all this stuff.  But like I said,
just -- just go over there and make sure you have competent personnel there and not people that don’t know
what they’re doing. 

Chairman Scott said, okay.  You’ve got -- got a few questions for you.

Mr. Cole said, okay.

Chairman Scott said, Commissioner Brady of the 6th District and Commissioner Stone from the 1st District and
then Commissioner Kicklighter from the 7th, in that order.

Commissioner Brady said, thank you, Mr. Chairman.  You have filed for Stephens Day home -- the homestead
exemption right?

Mr. Cole said, no, ma’am.  I cannot until the bills are paid off and Judge Harris [Lewis] will not --

Chairman Scott said, that’s part of the problem.  The property is not in his name.  Therefore --

Mr. Cole said, it’s in half names --

Chairman Scott said, therefore he can’t file.

Mr. Cole said, -- ‘cause she passed away.  She has no relatives and I have none.

Commissioner Brady said, so he can’t file with his name being on the property?

Mr. Cole said, no, they wouldn’t let me do it.  Only thing is last year I was up here.  Maybe y’all remember.

Chairman Scott said, yes.

Mr. Cole said, you was real nice.  You was going to get back with me, but he -- he was not here.  We never did
get to talk to him, but in return, Dean [Kicklighter] did a real nice flavor, he gave me a little bit of encouragement
with some -- a couple of people to see.  But like I said, it -- after I did it dropped down.  They came out and

3



FRIDAY    JUNE 17 2014

looked around and all and then after they looked around, and they said well, this is real nice, they served me
with a citation to have my blackberry bushes in the backyard cut all down.  My blueberry bushes, I had to cut
them down.  I got the lady’s name.  I got the citation, and she give me an additional five days to do it, after she
served me with the subpoena.  Now isn’t that nice?  It was two days after they come and appraised my house. 
Now you don’t think that’s vindictive?  That was vindictive.  And I’ll tell all y’all right now, I’m so glad that y’all are
here.  I would not have y’alls job for nothing, but in return, open your eyes because this here really amounts to
all your friends and neighbors, not as well as an old man like me.

Commissioner Brady said, have you appealed or do -- do you plan to appeal the -- the change in value?

Mr. Cole said, I can’t appeal it.

Commissioner Brady said, because --

Mr. Cole said, because --

Commissioner Brady said, I thought you said your name was on the house. 

Mr. Cole said, it is but I can’t appeal it.  I don’t have the full rights.  It’s Elizabeth and me together.  

Commissioner Brady said, I thought -- I thought --

Mr. Cole said, I have to have a signature from her family, and her family don’t exist.

Commissioner Brady said, excuse me just one minute.  May I ask Jon --

Chairman Scott said, go ahead.

County Attorney R. Jonathan Hart said, sure.

Commissioner Brady said, okay.  

County Attorney Hart said, I’m -- I’m not familiar with Mr. Cole’s situation.  I’d be glad to take his name, get the
PIN number, identification number of the property and -- and look into it and see what if anything is going on and
what can be done or not done.  I can’t guarantee you I’ve got a solution for the gentleman, but I can -- I’ll be
more than happy to look -- look at it and see what the status is.

Mr. Cole said, well right now, I’m working with Legal Services of Georgia.  They’re helping me out, and I -- I done
just what you said with him.  I’ve asked them for the service, and I appreciate his service.

Commissioner Brady said, well, and Jon [Hart] when you check it out, I -- I thought there was like a rule and this
is my last question.  I thought there was a rule like once they did reduce the value down that it stayed that way
for like three years before it could be raised.

Mr. Cole said, I thought so too.

Commissioner Brady said, could you follow up on -- on that as well?

County Attorney Hart said, well, it’s a -- depend on whether it was -- it was -- was a -- set or it was an appeal. 
In other words, values can fluctuate from one year to the next, but if you appeal your value and the value is
determined on appeal --

Commissioner Brady said, mm-hmm.

County Attorney Hart said, -- then it’s frozen for three years.  

Commissioner Kicklighter said, but he can’t appeal it because he doesn’t own the property.

County Attorney Hart said, yeah.  Yeah.  Yeah.  Yes.

Commissioner Brady said, well, but they lowered the value he said, so why did they lower in the first place?

Mr. Cole said, I -- I got it in writing.

County Attorney Hart said, I don’t know -- I don’t -- 

Commissioner Brady said, okay.

County Attorney Hart said, I mean I could -- I could --

4



FRIDAY    JUNE 17 2014

Commissioner Brady said, we could sit up here all day, Mr. Cole, and talk about this all night, and -- and unless
we have him -- him do his job, then we really can’t give you any answers.

Mr. Cole said, well, like I -- like I said on the thing, I don’t mind except for the fact is that they’ve seen it in
person.  I got pictures of it and everything, and these ladies, they -- they hadn’t come back out to the house, but
it jumped, what $4,000, $5,000?  I mean $15,000.  You can’t -- you know, you can’t jump a house in one year
that much value.  They said they did it because they -- they -- the contract allotment ran out on it.  Well, I didn’t
have a contract.  I -- I -- what I did was -- is I took it off and put it back and they said I didn’t need a building
permit.  I grandfathered that in all the way around the house.  They came out and looked at it and walked
through.  It’s a storage bin all through the house.  Her furniture, her stuff that she had, clothes, bedding and
everything’s in them rooms stored.  I haven’t touched it.  It hurt me more for her death because VA would not
send her a letter to be treated.  She died in her bed.  I was on the road working for Waste Management.

Commissioner Brady said, well, we’re real sorry about her death.  We really are.

Mr. Cole said, but this is -- you know that part of it’s not that, but when they come in -- they come into your house
and you tell them what it -- why -- that you’re living in two rooms, and two rooms is $135,000, $55,00 for the
property, that’s a -- that’s -- you know, that -- that’s a little bit edgy.  I -- I just -- I’ll talk with him later when he’s
there.  I just 

County Attorney Hart said, Mr. Cole, can I see your tax bill that you showed me a little -- a few minutes ago? 
Just so I can get some information off of it?

Chairman Scott said, Commissioner Stone.

Mr. Cole said, yes.

County Attorney Hart said, you got it in your hand right there.  Right under your thumb.

Commissioner Kicklighter said, the tax bill.

Mr. Cole said, oh, that’s it?

County Attorney Hart said, yes, sir.  I’ll give it right back.

Chairman Scott said, Commissioner Stone.

Commissioner Stone said, Mr. Chairman I was simply going to ask --

Mr. Cole said, and here’s -- here’s the summons for my blackberries and blueberries in my back yard.  When
I asked about who reported it, they said they couldn’t tell me.  I called a lawyer, and he said, well it’s not worth
putting money into to find it and put -- put -- get the phone bills from the -- from the County.  He said it’s not
worth it, just -- Charlie just forget about it.  I cut all my blackberries down, all my blueberries and everything, and
she was -- she was grateful.  She said only thing you got to do is move your trailer from the side of the house
now and put it somewhere.  Well, I sold it.  I put it somewhere.

Chairman Scott said, Commissioner Stone.

Mr. Cole said, this is the kind of thing that I’m telling y’all the personnel you have working for you has to be
dedicated to the public and not to themselves or not to look strong and not to look big.  I come home one
morning and there was three county trucks in my yard.  Three of them.  The manager -- the -- the field manager,
one of the assistants, and the lady that served me with the summons like I was a criminal and all I had was
blackberries growing in my backyard that I paid and -- and bought  -- almost $100 for the bushes, and the
blueberry bushes.  They’re all cut down flat now.  I put weed kill all over the yard.  There isn’t a strip of grass
there.  Now they’re going to get me for not growing grass I guess.  But that’s not -- that ‘s not right.  I ain’t kidding
you.  Look at that.

Commissioner Stone said, Mr. Chairman, I was just going to ask the same question.

Mr. Cole said, that’s a threat.

Commissioner Stone said, that if the County Attorney could look at his bill, but I did want to make the comment
that I have had numerous phone calls for some reason this year on people stating that their property values have
jumped phenomenally.

Mr. Cole said, this is what I’m telling you.

Commissioner Stone said, just for this year.  So I don’t know what’s going on, but -- 

Mr. Cole said, Mr. Scott, you lowered the -- you lowered the tax rate.  Yes, you can do it easily because you’ve
got a bunch over there that’s just plowing in to people’s hearts and soul.  And I tell you what, if you hit 64 months

5



FRIDAY    JUNE 17 2014

and three days, and you don’t own -- own all your property rights and all, they’re going to sock it to you, and
you’re going to have to give your property up for the courthouse steps because that’s what they do.  If you don’t
owe anything, but you can just barely afford to live there with no assistance, my light bill is $17.  My gas bill runs
about $28 because that’s the minimum.  I only use my hot water in the winter time.  Summertime I got pipes
running back and forth out in the yard and the sunshine going, and I take a nice little bath.  Nobody cares about
it.

Chairman Scott said, Mr. Cole we’ll have -- we’ll have the County Attorney look into it and see if there’s anything
that can be done to assist you.

Mr. Cole said, well, that’s what I say.  I appreciate it.  I just -- but I like for y’all to know what’s going on on the
outside.  She knows.  She gets a lot of calls.

Chairman Scott said, yeah.

Mr. Cole said, he knows ‘cause he gets a lot of calls.

Chairman Scott said, Commissioner Kicklighter.

Commissioner Kicklighter said, thank you Mr. Chairman.  Mr. Cole I want to try to help a little bit by hopefully
explaining a little bit about the structure.  We -- our relationship with the Board of Assessors as far as having
any kind of authority over the hiring and firing of their staff and appraisers and everything would be no different
than you knowing a gentleman that I need something from but you’re not his boss, but because you’re his friend
you may have a little influence.  We may have a little bit of influence with the Board of Assessors when it comes
to the County Manager or the County Attorney sending over a note asking them to take a look, but Georgia law
has them purposely separate from us where that good old boy network of yesteryear can’t come into play where
good old Dean calls for Uncle so and so and then the taxes get lowered.  So they are a different agency than
us that we do not have authority over.  So you’re doing the right thing by -- because it sounds like you’ve tried
everything you -- you could possibly try.

Mr. Cole said, I’ve been through everything.

Commissioner Kicklighter said, yes, sir.  And -- 

Mr. Cole said, let me tell you the reason I brought it to you was to open y’alls eyes up because the personnel
that these people hire makes y’all look good or bad.

Commissioner Kicklighter said, right.  And --

Mr. Cole said, that’s the only reason I come.

Commissioner Kicklighter said, and I understand that --

Mr. Cole said, other than that there, (inaudible.)

Commissioner Kicklighter said, -- and I’ll be -- I’ll be honest, I never truly understood that structure until probably
I -- I sat here, and I was sadly -- to even say it, mayor of a city and really didn’t understand the relationship quite
like it actually is.  But we actually if -- if -- if briefly -- Jon Hart, explain briefly how legally that is, the relationship
between us, and we basically appoint a board, that’s it.  They’re over the entire hiring and firing --

Mr. Cole said, this is what --

Commissioner Kicklighter said, -- of all administration there.

Mr. Cole said, this is why I --

Commissioner Kicklighter said, does that -- that sum it up, Jon?

Mr. Cole said, -- I came to y’all to talk to y’all because the next step is going to be, I’m going to ask for an
investigation, and I’m going to sign the papers on the dotted line for it, and they will take care of it from then on,
and I won’t have to worry about it.

Commissioner Kicklighter said, well, hey --

Mr. Cole said, -- this $1800 --

Commissioner Kicklighter said, Mr. Cole, that’s fine with us.  That’s not --

Mr. Cole said, yeah, that’s what I’m saying. 

Commissioner Kicklighter said, that’s not a threat against us.

6



FRIDAY    JUNE 17 2014

Mr. Cole said, I come to tell y’all.  I’m not -- 

Commissioner Kicklighter said, we’re not their bosses, and --

Mr. Cole said, okay?

Commissioner Kicklighter said, yeah.  That’s -- that’s fine.

Mr. Cole said, I appreciate everything y’all have done every time I’ve been up here.

Commissioner Kicklighter said, you got the best attorney around that’s going to look into this, so if it can be fixed
through us it will get fixed.

Mr. Cole said, well, I’ll talk with him later on this, but like I said on the thing.  I know y’all don’t remember me. 
I give y’all the rock for the railroad jogging trail.

Commissioner Kicklighter said, wow.

Mr. Cole said, I give it to you out of my pocket, and then y’all paid somebody to spread it.

Commissioner Kicklighter said, we need some more.  No, I’m just -- that’s -- 

Mr. Cole said, well, I’m out of that business now.  They’ve been -- they closed the terminal down.  But I’m -- I’m
just saying there on it.  I built the policeman -- I meant I poured the policeman in front of the police barracks
down there.

Commissioner Kicklighter said, we appreciate it.

Commissioner Thomas said, thank you.

Mr. Cole, and I repaired the circle -- the fence around Forsyth Park fountain.  I did the tritons in the fountain on
it, and if you question all that -- scratch it with your key, and you’ll see it’s aluminum and not cast iron.  Y’all have
a good day.

County Attorney Hart said, you get your mail at 208 Treasure Loop? 

Commissioner Kicklighter said, is that --

Chairman Scott said, Mr. Cole?

County Attorney Hart said, Mr. Cole, do you get your mail at 208 Treasure Loop?

Mr. Cole said, yes.

County Attorney Hart said, okay.  Thank you.

Chairman Scott said, okay.  Okay.  Is there anybody else wish to address the Commission?  If not, I will once
again remind everybody we will have a third public hearing on the 27th of June at 9:30 a.m. in this room.  If
there’s no one else to come before us and if there’s nothing else that any member of the Commission wish to
address at this time.

Commissioner Center said, may I -- may I ask a question?

Chairman Scott said, yes.

Commissioner Center said, this is to my fellow Commissioners because I spent the afternoon studying on these
rollbacks.  We are giving -- we are not giving, the public voted last November to repurpose some Special
Purpose Local Option Sales Tax.

Chairman Scott said, right.

Commissioner Center said, so that 4.4 whatever million goes back.

Chairman Scott said, yep.

Commissioner Center said, and our real rollback rate from the paper it says 11.767, which is reduced to 11.543
when you take in that Special -- that SPLOST credit.

Chairman Scott said, that’s correct.

7



FRIDAY    JUNE 17 2014

Commissioner Center said, and the only reason we’re listing it as a rollback of lower amount because state
forms which are very specific don’t let us list it any other way.

Chairman Scott said, that’s correct.

Commissioner Center said, but we’re really -- I mean really we are lowering the millage rate from 11.908 to
11.767 but we have to show it 11.543 because we just can’t list it any other way, but I know a year from now
it’s still going to be 11.767 and I don’t want us to be locked into voting for a tax increase.  It’s just we have no
other way to list it and this .365 is a one-time, one year credit ‘cause the public voted to give it back.  But I just
want to know we’re going be facing that in the future so I want to make sure everybody understands it now.

Commissioner Farrell said, yes, we will.

Chairman Scott said, okay.  Anything else.  If not, I’ll declare this public hearing adjourned.

AGENDA ITEM:   V-1
AGENDA DATE:   June 17, 2014

TO: Board of Commissioners

THRU: Lee Smith, County Manager

FROM: Amy Davis, Finance Director

ISSUE:
To hold a Public Hearing as requested by State law on the County’s intent to levy a millage rate that
differs from the calculated “rollback” millage rate for ad valorem tax purposes.
  
BACKGROUND:  
Chatham County is required by State law (O.C.G.A. Code Section 48-5-32.1) to compute a “rollback”
millage rate, which is the previous year’s millage rate minus the millage equivalent of the total net
assessed value added by reassessments of existing real property.  The law further provided that, if the
levying authority proposes to levy a millage rate in excess of the compound “rollback” rate, certain
advertisements and three public hearings must be held before the adoption of the final millage rate.

FACTS AND FINDINGS:
1. The 2014 digest has an increase in the total net assessed value.  This has resulted in a

calculated rollback rate that is lower than the current millage rate.  The current millage rates
are higher than the rollback rates computed using the formula in state law.  The proposed
millage rate for the General Fund M&O is lower than the current millage rate asa result of
the one-time credit for re-purposed SPLOST in accordance with the latest SPLOST
referendum.

2. At its May 23, 2014 meeting, the Chatham County Commission received the schedule for
advertisements and public hearings necessary to adopt the millage rates for the 2014 Tax
Digest:

a. The advertisements required by state law stated that the Board of Commissioners
has tentatively adopted a millage rate which will require a -1.9% increase in General
Maintenance and Operations, 0.58% in the Special Service District and 1.63%
Chatham Area Transit Authority taxes.  This gives the Board of Commissioners the
option of adopted the millage rates recommended to balance the proposed budgets.

b. For the General Fund the advertised millage rate is 11.543 mills.  This is lower than
the calculated “rollback” rate of 11.767 mills, by 0.224 mills, a 1.9% decrease.

c. For the Special Service District the advertised millage rate is 4.13 mills.  This is
higher than the calculated “rollback” rate of 4.106 mills, by 0.024 mills, a 0.58%
increase.

d. For the Chatham Area Transit Authority the advertised millage rate I 1.00 mills.  This
is higher than the calculated “rollback” rate of 0.984 mills, by 0.016 mills, a 1.64%
increase.

3. Public hearings have been scheduled for 9:30 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. on June 17, 2014. 
These hearings were advertised in the Savannah Morning News on June 9, 2014.

4. A third public hearing is scheduled for 9:30 a.m. on June 27, 2014.  That hearing will be
advertised in the Savannah Morning News on June 17, 2014.  After the public hearing is
complete, the Board can adopted the millage rate.

5. Also, as required by law, on June 9, 2014, Chatham County issued a press release to the
Savannah Morning News and the television media announcing the above mentioned
millage rates and the three public hearings.

8



FRIDAY    JUNE 17 2014

6. Notification of the public hearings is being broadcast on Channel 16.

FUNDING:
N/A

ALTERNATIVES:
1. Hold the public hearings on June 17, 2014.

2. Give staff alternate direction.

POLICY ANALYSIS:
State law requires three advertised public hearings before the adoption of any millage rate the exceeds
the “rollback” rate.

RECOMMENDATION: 
That the Board Alternative 1. Prepared by:  Read DeHaven

===========

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to be brought before the Commissioners, the Chairman declared the meeting
adjourned at 6:30 p.m.

===========

APPROVED:  THIS                DAY OF JUNE, 2014.

                                                                                 
ALBERT J. SCOTT, CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF CHATHAM COUNTY,
GEORGIA

                                                                                
JANICE E. BOCOOK, CLERK OF COMMISSION

9


